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State of Florida 


DATE: March 14, 1996 
TO: All Parties~ecord 
FROM: Ralph R. rQier, Staff Counsel 
RE: Pre-Prehearing Conference -­ Docket No. 950387-SU - Application for rate 

increase for North Ft. Myers Division in Lee County by Florida Cities Water 
Company - Lee County Division 

Commission Staff has scheduled a pre-prehearing for Friday, March 29, 1996, at 9:30 
a.m. in Room 362 of the Gunter Building. If you are unable to attend in person, but would 
like to attend by telephone, please call (904)291-6433 or Suncom (904)921-6433 at 9:30 a.m. 
on March 29, 1996. 

Also, if possible, please file a copy of the prehearing statement on a diskette. This 
will greatly assist Staff in drafting the prehearing order. Upon receipt of the parties' 
prehearing statements, Staff will compile a draft prehearing order, listing all issues raised 
by the parties, and indicating parties' positions. 

The purpose of the meeting is to review the draft prehearing order, discuss the 
possible consolidation of certain issues and positions, discuss stipulations of issues and 
witnesses, and address any pending matter that may be resolved before the Prehearing 
Conference. 
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